Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Nanotechnology

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 4:20 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office

Cc: sa-cin-nioshnanotalk; Doyle, Glenn (CDC/NIOSH/EID); Chen, Jihong (Jane)
(CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 059 - Nanotechnology Comments on Exposure Assessment and Characterization

Comments:

| am the EHS Manager for a paper company who has embarked on coating paper substrate with
nanoscale material, about 100 to 300 nms. Since there is no real exposure data to nanoscale fibers, |
would like to ask what your opinion, at what level of exposure is safe or what measurement of exposure
can be considered in regard to PEL.

Thank you

Glen Woooley




